
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
739TH MULTI ROLE BRIDGE COMPANY 

195 E STREET 
GRANITE CITY, IL  62040-1881 

AFRC-EIL-MIL-B   2 December 2021 

MEMORANDUM FOR President, Department of the Army Suitability Evaluation Board, 
Army Review Boards Agency, 251 18th Street South, Suite 385, Arlington, VA  22202-
3531 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Removal of General Officer Memorandum of 
Reprimand (GOMOR) from Army Military Human Resource Record (AMHRR) – SSG 
Ryan G. Neville 

1. This memorandum is in support of SSG Neville’s request to have his GOMOR
removed from his AMHRR. SSG Neville’s GOMOR filing determination was made on 28
September 2020. A much more thorough review of the circumstances surrounding the
events outlined in SSG Neville’s GOMOR occurred on 1-2 May 2021 during a formal
investigation at SSG Neville’s involuntary separation board. Over the course of two
days, a board of officers unanimously determined that SSG Neville did not commit any
of the offenses alleged in his GOMOR.

2. Based on the fact that a board of officers had an opportunity to perform a much more
thorough review, to include additional evidence that was not considered and/or available
at the time of the GOMOR filing determination, and determined SSG Neville was
innocent of the alleged offenses, we feel it would be an injustice to allow the
permanently filed GOMOR to permeate in SSG Neville’s AMHRR and ultimately end his
career. Therefore, we respectfully request and support the removal of SSG Neville’s
GOMOR from his AMHRR.

3. The point of contact is CPT Michael Jacobs at michael.r.jacobs35.mil@army.mil or
(573) 777-0362.

MICHAEL R. JACOBS     RYAN T. SMITH 
CPT, MP, USAR     COL, EN, USAR 
Commanding  
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   LTC, EN, USAR
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